

PARISH OF MONASTERANENAGH – BARONIES OF SMALL COUNTY, PUBBLEBRIEN AND COSHMA

PARISH OF MONASTERANENAGH

INDEX

	<u> </u>	Sock
Monasteranenagh Ph.	seed atok seed	1 2 3
Townlands &c.		
Abbeyville House	5	3
Ballymacaradeen Ballymartin Burial Ground	2 64 - 36 4	2 3 2 1 3
Caherduff Cammas N. S. Glebe N. House Bridge Camoge River Carrigeen Church Ruins &) Burial Ground) Cloghavilla Crock Island	32345567 1101 1101	211111211
Fort Eliza House Garrane Grange Grange Hill House Crange Hill Trigl. Grange House Cray Bridge	13 452424	CO O em em CO em em
Kilcurly Fort Kilderry Knockfennell Knocknagranshy Kyle Burial Ground	10 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	222121

INDEX (contd.)

	Page	Book
Lacka • Fort	ප 1 7	2
Monaster Abbey in ruins Bridge House	3 5 4 1 4	3 2 3 3 2
Old Church	13	1
Parkaree Port Fowerfield	10 16 8	2 2 1
Rathmore N. S. Castle	0 10 11	week work
Red Cellar Cave Roman Catholic Chapel	14 13 13	1 2 2
Sheenafinogue Fort Spring Lodge Standing Stone Stone Circle	15 11 17 14	. W &
The Grange Toberlaghteen	12 17	2

BOOK I

PARISH OF MONASTERANENAGH - BARONY OF SMALL COUNTY

Mannisteranenagh Ph. - B.S.S.M.

1

Mainistir an Aenaigh, monastery of the aonach, or of the fair.

Monasteranenagh

-- J. O'D.

Mannisteranenagh

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

Monisterneany

-- Down Survey

Monesterneny

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Is bounded on the N. by the ph. of Feddamore; W. by the ph. of Monasteranenagh (Bary. of Coshma); S. by Croom Ph.: and E. by Glenogra Ph. Contains 4,121 sores.

According to Ferrar in his History of Limerick, this parish is a Vicarage.

Townlands

Carrigeen

-- B.S.S.M.

1

Carraigin, little rock.

Carrigeen

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Mr. O'Rourke, F.F. Corrigeen

In the S.W. extremity of the parish, and contains 307 acres. Bounded on the M. by the td. of Camas B.; E. by the tds. of Camas B. and S.; S. by the td. of Camas S. & the ph. of Athlacca; and W. by Tullabracky.

The property of Lord Limerick, England. On the west boundary is a portion of this townland subject to floods.

Cammas North

-- B.S.S.M.

Camas, a winding or bend.

Camas Worth

-- J. O'D.

-- Barony Map

Camas

-- Down Survey

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 -- Acts of Settlement Sc.

In the N. extremity of the parish. Boundso on the N. and E. by Tullabracky Th.; W. by Tullabracky Th.; and S. by the tds. of Camas S. and Carrigeen.

Cammas North (contd.)

The property of Lord Limerick, England, containing 693 acres. A portion of this td. on the W. & N. boundary is subject to floods. On the S. boundary with the td. of Camas S. is Camas Bridge. In the M.E. part is a Trigl. Station, called Camas.

Cammas South

-- B.S.S.U.

3

Camas South

-- J. O'D.

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the B. by the tds. of Carrigeen and Camas North; S. and E. by the ph. of Drummin; and W. by Athlacea Ph.

The property of Lord Limerick, England, containing 438 acres. including about 160 acres of demesne, and the remainder arable land. In the N. of this td. is Camas House.

Glebe of Cammas North

-- B.S.S.M.

Glebe of Camas II.

-- J. C'D.

In the S. extremity of Camas Td.

The property of Lord Southwell, England, containing 10% acres of arable land. In this Glebe is a burial-ground, called Tyle.

Grange

-- B.S.S.N.

Grainseach, a grange.

Grange

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Mr. O'Rourke, P.F.

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 Grangey

In the N.E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the R. by the ph. of Fedamore; E. by Cahercorney, Ballynagallagh and Loughgur tds.; and W. by Bullabracky and Glenogra.

The property of Count De Salis, England, containing 1,098 acres, including 62% acres of water, about 500 acres of demesne, and the remainder arable land. In the N. of the to. is Grange House. In the S.E. is Grange Hill House as well as a doman Catholic Chapel and Burial-ground. On the W. boundary are 2 forts and a druidical remains. On the E. boundary is a part of Lough Gur. In the centre is a Trigl. Station, named Grange Hill.

Knockfennel

-- B.S.S.W.

6

Onoc Fionnghaile, hill of the fratricide.

Knockfennell

-- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

-- Revd. Mr. O'Rourke, F.I.

-- Barony Map

Enockfennel

Knockfennel (contd.)

In the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. & W. by Grange Td.; S. by Loughgur; and E. by the phs. of Cahercorney and Knockainy.

The property of Count De Salis, London, containing 238 acres of arable land. In the S. boundary is part of Lough Gur, and near this boundary are Celler Cave and a Trigl. Station. named Knockfennell.

Powerfield

-- B.S.S.M.

8

Powerfield

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Mr. O'Rourke, P.F.

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the ph. of Ballycahane; E. and S. by Fedamore Ph.; and W. by Monaster.

The property of Stephen Dixon, Esq., Limerick, containing 22 acres.

Rathmore North

-- B.S.S.W.

O

Ráth Mór, the large fort. O'D.

Rathmore N.

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Mr. O'Rourke, P.P.

-- Barony Map

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

In the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the A. by Fedamore Ph.; S. by Glenogra; and W. by Monaster and the td. of Rathmore South.

The property of Archdeacon Haunsell, Limerick, containing 718 acres of arable land. In this td. are 6 ancient forts, in one of which is a Trigl. Station in the Wast. In the S.W. is Rathmore Castle, in ruins.

Rathmore South

-- B.S.S.M.

10

See above.

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. and W. by the ph. of Fonasteranenagh (Goshma); on the S. by Groom Ph.; and on the E. by the td. of Rathmore North.

The property of Archdeacon Maunsell, Limerick, containing 595 acres. In the S. a portion of this td. is subject to floods. In the W. are a Trigl. Station, called Rathmore Scuth, and 2 ancient forts.

Miscellaneous Features

Rathmore Castle

Rathmore Castle

-- Local

11

See townland name. J. O'D.

In the S.W. boundary of the td. of Rathmore Rorth.

In ruins. This castle was built by Henry Harl of Desmond, and was besieged in the time of Cromwell. Under it are caves, which are said to lead a great distance under ground.

Grays Bridge

-- Local

Gray Bridge

-- Barony Map

-- J. C'D.

On the N. boundary of the tds. of Rathmore I. and S. with Glenogra Ph.

This bridge has 5 arches.

. The Grange

-- See letter

12

Grange House

-- Local

In the N. boundary of Grange Td. with the pa. of Fedamore.

The residence of Henry O'Grady, Eso.

Grange Hill

-- See letter

Grange Hill House

-- Local -- Barony Map

About the S.E. central part of Grange ${\tt Td.}$, situated on the north bank of Lough Gur.

The residence of Edwd. John Croker, Esq.

Roman Catholic Chapel

-- Local

-- J. O'D.

About the S.E. central part of Grange Id.

Old Church

-- Local

-- J. O'D.

About the S.B. central part of Grange Ed.

This is called Webbs Church, and attached to it is a burial ground with the family vault of the debt family still to be seen in it.

Druidical Remains

-- Local

14

13

Stone Circle

-- J. O'D.

About the S.W. part of Grange Id.

Said to have been formerly a place of worship for the Druids.

Red Cellar Cave

-- Local

Sailéar Dearg, red cellar.

In the S. part of Knockfennell Td.

Cammas House

-- F. Bovan, Esq., Propri

15

Camas House

-- J. O'D. -- Barony Map

In the td. of Camas South.

The residence of Fred Bevan, Esq.

Cammas Bridge

-- F. Bevan, Esq.

Camas Bridge

-- J. O'D.

In the td. of Camas Morth.

This bridge was built at the expense of Herry Bevan, Esq., in the year 1790.

"Kyle" Burial Ground

-- F. Bevan, Esq.

16

entralians commentens in the extension control and con

In the td. of the Glebe of Camas North.

Commoque River

-- Barony Map

Camog, crooked river.

Camoge River

-- J. O'D.

Runs through, and forms part of, the boundary of this parish.

Cloughavilla

-- Local

17

Cloch a' Bhile, stone of the old tree.

Cloghavilla

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the S.W. end of the td. of Grange, a few chains S. of the Stone Circle.

This is a remarkable rock of an irregular form, measuring 23 feet in circumference and 6 feet high.

Standing Stone

-- Local

-- J. O'D.

In the S. end of Grange Id. & N.E. of the Stone Circle.

A remarkable stone standing perpendicularly; is 10 ft. in height, 8 ft. in breadth, and 4 ft. in thickness.

Crock Island

-- Plan

18

In Lough Gur.

End of Book I.

BOOK II

PARISH OF MONASTERAMENAGH - BARONY OF PUBBLEBRIEN

Mannisteranenagh Ph.

__ B.S.S.N.

4

See parish name, Book I.

Monasteranenagh

-- J. O'D.

Is bounded on the N. by the phs. of Ballycahane and Killonahan; W. by Croom Ph.; S. by Monasteranenagh Ph. (Coshma); and E. by Monasteranenagh Ph. (Small County). Contains 2,848 acres.

Townlands

Ballymartin

-- B.S.S.M.

13

Baile Mháirtín, Martin's town.

Ballymartin

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.P.

-- Barony Map

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

-- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Kilcutly Td.; E. by Parkaree, Spring Lodge and Caherduff Tds.; S. by Lacka Td. and the ph. of Monasteranenagh (Small County); and B. by Ballycahane Ph. & Lilderry Td.

The property of J. C. Heffernan, Esc., Monaster, containing 250% acres.

Ballyvasradeen

-- B.S.S.M.

2

Baile Mic Sráidín, MacSraudin's town.

Ballymacsradeen West -- J. O'D.

Ballymackstradeen

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.P.

In the S.W. extremity of the ph. Bounded on the W. and W. by Croom Ph.; S. by Croom and Monasterenenawh; and E. by Garrane Td.

The property of J. C. Heffernan, Esq., containing 346 acres of arable land. In the south of this td. is a fort.

Caherdhuv

-- B.S.S.M.

3

Cathair Dhubh, black stone fort.

Cahirduff

-- J. O'D.

Caherduff

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.P.

Caherduve

-- Barony Map

Caherdhuv (contd.)

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the tds. of Garrane, Knocknagranshy and Spring Lodge; E. by Ballymartin; W. by Garrane Td.; and S. by the tds. of Monaster and Lacka and by the ph. of Monaster-anenagh.

The property of Count De Salis, England, containing 388 acres of arable land. In the S.W. of the td. are 3 forts. On the M. boundary is a Trigl. Station, called Cabirduff.

Gurraun

-- B.S.S.M.

4

Gerrán, e shrubbery, or underwood.

Garrane

-- J. O'D.

Gurrane

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.P.

Garane Garran -- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
-- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the W. by the phs. of Killeenoghty and Ballycahane.

The property of Mr. Newingham, Coolmore, containing 657 acres, including about 175 acres of demesne, about 70 acres of bog, and the remainder arable land. In the N. central part of the td. are 2 forts. Fort Eliza House is about the centre of the td., and Garrane Trigl. Station is situated near the S. boundary.

Milcurly

-- B.S.S.M.

5

Cill Caireallaigh, Caireallach's Church.

kilcurly

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.F.

Rilcurrely

-- Acts of Settlement %c.

In the K. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the M. and W. by the ph. of Ballycanane; E. by Kilderry Td.; and S. by the tds. of Ballymartin and Farkaree.

The property of Colonel Wyndham, England, containing 240 acres of arable land. Hear the W. boundary is a fort, and near the N. boundary is a Trigl. Station, called Kilcurley.

Milderry

-- B.S.S.M.

6

Cill Doire, church of the derry or oak grove.

Filderry

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jas. O'Roughe, P.F.

In the N.E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the

Filderry (contd.)

E. By Ballycahane Ph.; W. by Ballycahane Ph. and the tds. of Mileurly and Ballymartin; and S. by Ballymartin Td.

The property of Colonel Wyndham, England, containing 121 acres of arable land. On the west boundary of this td. there is a fort.

Mnocknagranshy

-- B.S.S.W.

Cnoc na Gráinsighe, hill of the grange.

Enceknagranshy Grangehill Enocknegransey

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jas. C'Rourke, F.P. -- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Ballycahane Ph.; E. by Ballycahane Ph. and the tds. of Parkaree and Spring Lodge; S. by Cahirduff Td.; and W. by Garrane Td.

The property of Mr. Newingham, Coolmore, containing 291 acres of arable land. In the N. of the td. is a Trigl. Station, named Grange Bill. In the S.E. end is a Roman Catholic Chapel. There are 3 forts, one in the North, one in the Wast, and the third about the central part, of the td. In the N. are also a Church ruin and burial ground.

Lacka

-- B.S.S.M.

8

Leaca, flag stones.

Lacka

-- J. O'D.

-- Barony Map

-- Sur. & Val. Sreland 1824

Iscca

-- Revd. Jas. O'Rourke, P.P.

In the S.E. of the parish. Bounded on the A. by the tds. of Cahirduff and Ballymartin; W. by Cahirduff Td. and the ph. of Monasteranenagh; and S. and S. by the ph. of Monasteranenagh.

The property of Mr. Raunsell, Tiervoe, convaining 162 acres of arable land. In the S.V. boundary is a fort.

Mennister

- B.C.S.M.

9

An Mhainistir, the abbey.

Honaster

-- J. O'D.

Manister

-- Revd. Jas. O'Reurke, P.P.

-- Barony Map

In the south extremity of the parish. Sounded on the

Nannister (contd.)

N. by Cahirduff Ed.; W. by Garrane Ed. and the ph. of Monasteranenagh; and S. and E. by Monasteranenagh Ph.

The property of J. C. Heffernan, Esq., containing 262 acres of arable land. Near the west boundary of this td. is Honaster House. There are 3 forts in the td., 2 near the S. boundary, and the third near the M. boundary.

Farlarce

...... D.C.C.

10

Páirc a' Righ, the king's park.

Tarkeree

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jas. C'llourke, F.P.

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the W. by Rilcurly Td.; E. by the tds. of Kilcurly and Bally-martin; S. by the tds. of Ballymartin and Spring Lodge; and W. by Knocknagranshy Td.

The property of J. C. Heffernan, Esq., containing 51 acres of arable land. In the N. of this td. there is a fort.

Spring Lodge

-- B.S.S.T.

11

Opring Lodge

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. Jos. O'Hourke, P.P.

In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the T. by Parkaree Td.; W. by Knocknagranshy Td.; S. by Cahirduff Td.; and E. by Ballymartin Td.

The property of Dr. Reating, Limerick, containing 79 acres of arable land. There is a fort about the central part of this td.

Miscellaneous Features

Fort Sliza House

-- Local

13

Eliza Villa Fort Elizabeth -- Steward and Gorlener

-- Barony Map

About the central part of Garrane Ed.

The residence of the Mevd. Inc. Croker. Its name is taken from a fort, which stands W. of the house and is called Fort Eliza.

R. C. Chapel

-- Local

In the G.E. end of Knocknagranshy Id.

Mannister House

www Local

14

See name of townland.

Mannister House (contd.)		
In the S.W. part of Mone	aster Id.	
The residence of Mr. Jac	o. M. Cerrtlin, 189.	
Grange Hill Trigl.		
In the td. of Knocknagra	anshy.	
Sheenafinogue Fort	Local	15
S íd h na Fionnóige, hill	of the raven.	
Sheenafinnoge Port	J. O'D.	
In the S.E. end of the	td. of Garrane.	
N. C. Chapel	Local	
In the N.B. extremity of	f Garrane Tā.	
Built by the Revd. Timy	. McCarthy in the year 1834.	
Kilcurly Fort	Local	1 6
In the ta. of Milcurly,	situated near the soad.	
Barkaree Fort	Local	
See townland name.		
ln the td. of Parkaree.		
The fort takes its name	from the townland.	
Lacka Fort	Bocal	17
See townland name.		
In the td. of Lacks.		
Toberlaghteen Holy Well	See Mem. Sheet 12.	
Tobar Lachtin, St. Lach	tin's well.	
Church Ruins and Burial Gr	ound Local	18
In the N. part of Inoch	nagranshy 2 d.	
In ruins.		

End of Book II.

BOOK III

PARISH OF MONASTERAMENAGH - BARONY OF COSHE

Mannisteranenagh Ph.

-- B.S.S.M.

1

bainistir an denaigh, abbey of the acnach, or fair.

Monasteranenagh

-- J. O'D.

Is bounded on the N. by the ph. of Monasteranenagh, in the By. of Bubblebrien; W. and S. by Croom Th.; and E. by Monasteranenagh Th. in the By. of Small County.

Contains 650 acres.

Townlands

Ballyvasradeen

-- B.S.S.W.

2

Baile Mic Sráidin, Mac Sraudin's town.

Ballymacsradeen East

-- J. O'D.

Ballymacksradeen ballymakstradyne

-- Barony Map

-- Down Survey ap

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. and W. by the ph. of Monasteranenagh (Pubblebrien): S. by Groom Ph.; and E. by the ta. of Monaster.

The property of J. C. Reffernan, Esq., containing 268 acres of arable land.

Mannister

- B.S.S.M.

3

Mainistir an Jenaigh.

Fonester

__ J. O'D.

anister

-- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

Mannister

-- Parony Map

Conesterneny

-- Sur. % Val. Ireland 1824 -- Down Survey

Honaster Baenye

-- Sivil Survey 1654-56

In the east extremity of the parish. Bounded on the M. & E. by the ph. of Monasteranenagh; S. by Green Fh.; and W. by the td. of Ballymacsradeen.

The property of J. C. Heffernen, Esq., containing 262 acres. On the east boundary a portion of this td. is subject to floods. In the S.E. part is Abbeyville House. In the N. are a burial ground and vault, and on the N. boundary is Vonaster Bridge. There is a Trigl. Station about the central part, called Monaster.

Miscellaneous Peatures

Mannister Bridge

-- Local

4

Monaster Bridge

-- J. O'D.

On the north boundary of Monaster Ta. with the Bar-ony of Pubblebrien.

A bridge with 5 arches.

Burial Ground

-- local

__ 0• 0

In the M. of Monaster Id.

Abbey Ville House

-- See Letter

5

Abbeyville House

-- local -- J. O'D.

In the N.D. of Monaster Td.

Old Abbey

-- Local

5

Monasteranenagh Abbey in ruins. J. O'D.

In the N. of Monaster Td.

Built in the year 1156 by C'Brien, Fing of Tunster. Attached to it is a grave-yerd of the same standing.

End of Book III